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Meeting Notice 

 
TO:  Subcommittee Members: 

 Senator Greg Hembree, Chairman 
   Senator Ronnie Sabb     
   Senator Michael Johnson 
 
 Staff: Donna Barton 

 
FROM:  Senator Greg Hembree 
 
SUBJECT:  Senate Education Subcommittee Meeting  
 
A subcommittee of the Senate Education Committee will meet January 21, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. in 
Gressette Room 207. The following item will be on the agenda for consideration: 

 
Agenda* 

 
I.  S. 169 – Debit Cards used for Lottery Purchase 
 
*Agenda is subject to change 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Public testimony will be taken at this subcommittee meeting. Individuals may also submit written remarks to the 
committee, but please include specific bill(s) you are referencing. Send remarks by email to seducomm@scsenate.gov or 
by mail to:  
 

SC Senate Education Committee 
PO Box 142 

402 Gressette Building 
Columbia, SC 29202 

 
All written comments must be submitted by January 17, 2025, at 12:00 pm 

 
Individuals on our contact list receive notice via e-mail for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee meetings. 
To be added to our list, please e-mail seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all Senate Education 
meetings.  
 
 
 

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/169.htm
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